EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
September 13, 2017
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;

total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

Il OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)

A.

B.

A 7. T ———
A T

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

. Approval of Minutes from July 12, 2017 meeting
2. Approval of Expenditures

3. Recommend Budget to the Board

4. Proposal for Support for Athletic Field

-

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. Foundation President’s Report — Jim Sarni

2. Financials — Wade Winter, Treasurer

--------- a. June 30 Final

--------- b. Draft July 31, 2017

......... c. Allocation

......... d. Fund Report

3. Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Campaign Chair
4. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram

MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Wednesday, October 11, 2017 - if needed

Executive Committee Meeting — 4:00 p.m., G1




2-

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

[scomcmamaass ==

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, September 6, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

Board President Ross Selvidge read a proclamation of the board’s support of the PCC Foundation’s “Impact”
Campaign, which aims to raise $10-12 million in coming years. The proclamation highlighted the appointment of
former PCC superintendent-president and state representative Hon. Jack Scott as chair of the campaign. Below, PCC
Foundation Executive Director Bobbi Abram, Foundation board member Lonnie Schield, Foundation advisory board

member John Cushman, Dr. Scott, Board President Selvidge, and Superintendent-President Rajen Vurdien celebrate
the occasion.

The board passed a new policy governing the use of drone aircraft (BP 6530) and an update to the board bylaw on
conflicts of interest (BB 2710).

In a 7-0 vote, the board signed off on a $156 million operating budget for the 2017-18 academic year. The spending
plan includes roughly $403,000 in spending that will fund 44 of the 155 projects that were submitted through the
college’s annual update process.

The board received approval to engage a consulting firm to manage the recruitment and selection of a new
superintendent-president. Board President Selvidge named an ad hoc committee consisting of himself and Trustees
Fellow and Osterling (with Trustee Wah serving as an alternate) to spearhead the initiative to choose a successor
when Dr. Vurdien retires at the end of this academic year.

The board approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the police officer’s union allowing the installation of GPS
devices on all campus police cars.

A resolution allowing the college to collect any amounts in overpaid salary from its employees was passed by the
board.

A grant of $70,250 was formally accepted to provide funding the college’s Mathematics, Engineering, Science
Achievement (MESA) program, which goes to support more than 300 low-income and first-generation students
pursuing majors in STEM fields.

The board also formally accepted two grants totaling $2.7 million over five years to support Upward Bound
Math/Science programs at local high schools.



3

e The college renewed a contract with the Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset Program, which allows the state to withhold
tax refunds, lottery winnings, or other state dollars owed to students with delinquent college accounts, in order to
pass these collections on to the college.

o The board approved the retirement of business professor Vahid Zardoost after 21 years of service to the district, and
the resignation of Dr. Kathy Scott, who has accepted a position as interim vice president for academic affairs at Long
Beach City College. The board also approved the hiring of John Gillette as associate dean for learning resources.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Sep 6, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and video from
last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 20, at 6 p.m. This meeting will take place at the
Arcadia Unified School District main building, 150 S. Third Avenue, Arcadia, 91006.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
PASADENA F:X! ’ §626) 585-7113
CITY(COLLEGE.

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCClLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, July 12, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
President’s Conference Room C-233

1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

July 12, 2017, in the President's Conference Room C-233, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Ms. Sandi Mejia
Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant II
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)

Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director Strategic Comm. & Marketing
Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant

Kiely Lam, Associated Students President

Members of the Associated Students Board

OPEN SESSION

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Mr. Sarni welcomed Ms. Kiely Lam, PCC Associated Students President to the Board as
an ex-offico member of the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was one member of the public who made comments.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2

July 12, 2017

C.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien reported enrollment is doing very well. He was proud to announce the
student trustee was accepted into Yale University.

The college has hired two new deans — English and Social Sciences.
Past valedictorian Ryan Liu wrote an article that was published in Forbes.

TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Mr. Hilsman reported student affordability is the number one priority for the Board of
Trustees. Faculty are adopting the Open Educational Resources (OER) for their classes.
Students save about $700 a year by using Open Educational Resources.

Mr. Hilsman noted the college has applied for a:$150,000 grant for zero textbook cost
degree. With this degree students will earn a community college associate degree or
career technical education certificate entirely by completing courses that eliminate
conventional textbook costs by using alternative instructional materials and
methodologies, including open educational resources.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

1. Approval of Minutes from May 10, 2017 meeting
Correction to pg. 4 of the packet under Finance and Investment — the last
sentence should read “The Portfolio has not gone up as much as the broad
market has because our security selection is a bit more conservative in nature.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,
Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the eleven members present to approve the
minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on May 10, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures
Ms. Abram reported there will not be any financials today because the
accountant is closing out the fiscal year and the Foundation is transitioning from
QuickBooks to Financial Edge.

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Sarni let the Executive Committee know that we were requesting the $300K
from KPCC to be moved into the unrestricted fund.

Mr. Sarni noted the agreement between the college and the Foundation will be on
the agenda for approval at the next Board of Trustees meeting.

2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Winter didn’t elaborate too much since we don’t have financial reports this
month. But he noted it has been a pretty good quarter.

3. Campaign Report —
Dr. Scott noted the campaign is moving along as of June 6, 2017 — we have a little
over $6 million in cash and pledges.

Dr. Scott has already begun asking Foundation board members for gifts to the
campaign and is heartened by their responses.

Dr. Scott explained that gifts to the campaign don’t necessarily have to be in cash, it
can come as pledges or planned gifts as well.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
July 12, 2017

4. Executive Director's Report —
Ms. Abram explained to the Executive Committee that the office staff is being trained
on the Blackbaud Raiser’s Edge software. Ms. Brickert retired from the college as of
July 1, 2017.

Ms. Abram thanked the committee for their attendance at the Galloway event.

Mr. Sarni cancelled the Executive Committee meeting scheduled for August.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:50 pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Potes-Fellow, Sarni,

Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, Vurdien and Winter) of the eleven members present to adjourn the
July 12, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - July 12, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
July 12, 2017.

2. To adjourn the July 12, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.



§Jo | abed

Y-D9V-AYd 8 Yie Yoea] 4o 'dx3:y-D9V'Z
¥-D9V-AYd 78 Yie|N YoeaL Jo "dx3:y-D9V'T
Y-29v-Ayd 8 Yie yoea] jo 'dx3:y-09V'T
¥-D0V-AUd 78 Yie yoeaL jo "dx3:y-09Y'T
Y-DOV-AYd 7 YIBN Yoea L 4O "dX3:¥-DOV'Z
Y-DOV-AYd B YIBIA Yoeal JO "dx3:Y-DDY'T
Y¥-29v-Ayd %8 YieIN YdeaL Jo ‘dx3:¥-D9V'Z
Y¥-09V-Ayd 8 Y1e yIeay Jo 'dx3:4-D9V'Z
Y-09V-AYd B YIBIA Y2e3] 4O "dx3:y-09Y'Z
Y-09V-Ayd 78 Yl Yoea 4o ‘dx3:y-09V'Z
Y-DOV-UoIsIAG Ys!Bu3:y-D9V'T
Y-DOV-uo|s|NG YsI|Buz:Y-9V'Z
Y-DDV-UOoIsIAQ Ysi|Bu3:Y-DOV'T
Y-DOV-UO[sIAI YsI|BuI:Y-DOV'Z
Y-DDV-UoISIAIG Ys1|Bu3:Y-09V'T
Y-DOV-UOIsIAIQ Ys1|Bu3:Y-09V'T
Y-DOV-UOISIALG Ys!|BUT:Y-DDV'T
Y-DOV-Uo|sIAQ YsI[Bua:y-D9V'T
Y-DDY-UO[sIAIG Ys!|Bu:¥-DDV'T
Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|BU:Y-DOV'T
Y-DDV-U0|sIAIQ Ys!|Bu3:¥-D9V'T
Y-DOV-UOISING Ys!|Bu3:y-09V'T
Y-DOY-Uo|sIAg Ys!|BuA:Y-DOV'Z
Y¥-DOV-uo|sIAg YsI|Buz:y-D9V'Z
Y-DOV-UOISIAI] YsI|BU3:¥-D9V'T
Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|Bu:Y-0DV'Z
Y-DOV-UOISIAIG Ys1|Bu3:¥-DOV'Z
Y-DOV-UO|SINIG Ys1|8u3:Y-09V'T
Y-DOV-UOISIAI] Ys1|Bu3:Y-DOV'T
Y-DDV-uolsiAg Ys||Bua:y-29V'Z
Y¥-20Vy-Jo.d a8enBueq asaujydiy-dov'z

Y-DOV-swaisAs oju] 133ndwo):Y-IOV - UOISIAIQ SSAUISNE:Y-DOY T

¥-D0V - UOISIAIQ IB|YIV:¥-DOY'T
Y¥-DDV - UOIS|AIQ IN3|YIV:Y-DOV'T
¥-29v-"801d Awouonsy:y-0ov'e
¥-09v-'804d Awouonsy:y-09v'e
¥-D9V-'Bold pue|ysy:¥-dov'z
Y-09v-"801d pue|ysy:y-29V'T

¥-HDS - PAaN U| SIUIPNISIY-DDV-|eIauaD 33euas J|WIPEV:Y-0OV'T
Y¥-HOS - PA3N U[ SIUIPNISIY-DDY-|RI3USD )eUaS J|WIPRIV:Y-DDY'T
Y¥-HDS - PASN U| SIUPNISY-DDV-{eI3USD 3JeUaS JJWIPEIV:Y-DDY'Z
¥-HDS - PAAN U| SIUIPNISIY-DDV-(2I3USD 9)eUaS J|USPEeIV:Y-DOV'Z
Y-HDS - Pa3N U| SIU3PNISIH-DOV-[EI3U3D 31BUIS J|WSPEIV:Y-DOV'T

L102/81/L0
Wd vO:ZT

d-29V-'biT-3sinbpul] WeyjiM:d-09V'T
d-DDVY-PIEMY J3sS|4:d-DOV'T
d-DDV-pIEMY J3551Y:d-DOY'T
d-DOV-pIEMY JassIYid-DOV'T
d-DDV-PIBMY 95514:d-DOV'T
d-NJ9V-pund Asjwied a1(e|d e|n1:d-D9V'T
d-NJ9V-pund Asjulied aJ1e|) ejn1:d-09V'T
d-D9V-pun4 sIejoyds 5,0ulieT:d-09V'T
d-D9V-dald Jayde3a] UOXIH:d-D9V'T
d-09v-daid Jaydea| UOXIH:d-D9V'T
d-09v-daid 1ayoea) UOXIH:d-D9V'T

ssepD

11T
145144
8v'v8T
88T
66'60C
00°LST
0z'681
20'16T
8006
90'Z6T
T0'€0T
wsy
LS'6T
99°€T
LE'TY
00802
§8'9€
S6'6ST
00°0€T
ST'LY
66'PC
LS'LET
6¥'8T
£8'98
99'6€
PS'LET
6T'LEE
9T'v0T
ey
90°21T
0S°€TT
8L'S8T
8L°S0E
60'TTS
00'96S
00'00€
£€8'TT
€8'TT
00'00S
00'zoy
00°00S
00's9
00°00S
08'65%
SP'ES
00'000°T
00°00S
00'00S
S0'0LY
ve'sp
00'000'T
L5991
ISYIS'T
0Z'96T

unowy pied

asuadx3 AduaBy £1°£2°T 8 $2°T IDd O3 pJojuels wody diij punos pue 3j1Inys asinquiay
asuadx3 Aoualy , jjwiad Bupyied g 9diales Bupuid ‘9a1Alas Jaulaqul ‘s3j|ddns asinquilay

asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aoualdy
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 AsuaBy

LT'TE'E DId 03 piojueys WO y3||) asinquiiay
LT°T'% 224 03 plojuels woly ur_m_z Bujuiniay asinquiay

piojuess je sonenb Sulids Joj adjA1as 12UIaIU] pue Bupjied asinqui|ay
LTOT ‘TE 4B\ 32|AI3S 3|1INYS 78 ‘@3|Atas Bujjulid HO0qIXa] asinquilay
£102 ‘S AN 921A135 33UL33U| 73 PJOJURIS WOLY DI 03 Y|4 asinquiiay
LT0Z ‘2 AN uo piojuess 03 3ySi4 Sujuiniay pue joog asinquiay
30|AJ3S 32UI3JU| 13 PIOJURIS WO £T°9T"9 IIIAISS INNYS 35inquu|ay

£T°£1'9 20d 03 pJojuess woasy 3y8||4 diiL punoy asinquifay
Joodey ejwiA J9yeads 3153ND UBU|T 6E6ST HAU|
Joodey ejwi 1ayeads 353N Uau|] 6EEST #AU]

Bua7 uepoejx £10Z/12/90
BuajuepoelX £10Z/1Z/90
Bua7 uepoelX £10Z/1Z/90
Bua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
8ua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
Bua uepoelx £L10Z/12/90
Bua7 uepoelx £102/12/90
Bua uepoelx £10Z/12/90
8ua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
Bua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
237 U9q0Y £107/9Z/90
$ad[Al85 Pood 8-| L10Z/92Z/90

asuadx3 AouaBy 20ualajuo) Aj|sIaAIQ JO SI2pI0g LTOZ LT'TT'S' Q0T IDD'SI33[BM N #AU| |AIBS 32110 3830 A1) euapesed £10Z/92/90
s1aAj4 Aeg Alyaod £T°G'uipud'8uguap8o’y #Au] |A135 32110 283)j0D AYlD euapesed £102/92/90
jooqdeyd adedsu| £T0Z Bunds £T°ST'S NI'BUT'VS UIPBO") #AU| [A19S 30110 383]|0) A euapesed £T0Z/92/90

asuadx3 Acualdy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3g Adualy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 Acualy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadxg Aouady
asuadx3 Adualy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Adsuady
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Acualdy
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 AduaBy
asuadx3 AauaBy
asuadx3 Auady
pied sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiyssejoyss
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
asuadx3 AduaBy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadxg Aouady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Acuady
pled sdiysiejoyas
asuadx3 AsuaBy
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aduady

unoddy

Bupiaa|A yaelL ainua) ofs|Alg Ys||Bu3

Aped Juawauay s,Awy sa)jddns asinquiiay
Aped jJuawaupiay s,Awy sajjddns asunquiiay
Alled Juawaipay s,Awy ayes asinquiiay

Aued Juawaipay sAwy s3)jddns asinquiay
Aued Juawaliiay s,Awy sjuswysalyey asinguiisy
Aued Juswauiay s,Auy SSEST #AU|

Ayied Juawaliay s,Awy pSEST #AUl

19)JR J3UI0D J38UID £T0Z/TZ/90
9371 M3q0Y £10Z/12/90
s|Aeq euuy £102/12/90
fedjy38uoyy yoopooL £102/12/90
feayy3Buoy L yoopooL £102/12/90

s133eM-ydlpaH anbjuow £T0Z/T2/90

532|AI3S pood 8- £10Z/12/90
s32jA13s pood 8- L10Z/12/90

L707 Bupids 193504 Bujpeay A13a0d /£0T # qor iuoliealignd a8aj|0) AlD euspesed £T0Z/ET/90

JUaAa Jayeads 35an38 Joj sjuAWYSBIaL asINquI|aL

Bupiasn yaedL anual ofsiAa Ysi|8u3

32U3J3juU0) A}SI9AIQ JO SI1aPJOg J0) SIUBWYSIIY iasInqui|ay
€06ST #AU| AuOWa13) spIeMY UOISIAIQ Ys)|Bu3

ueyjeujwems eyjuep £T0Z/€1/90
194N J3UI0D J38UlD £T0Z/80/90
joan) 38exIN £T0Z/80/90
§32)A135 pood 8-| LT0Z/80/90

121504 Auowiaia) uojs|AIQ Ys|[Buapy 90T # or iuoiiealiqnd @83(|od AD euapesed £102/80/90
s13350d £10Z Bulids Alis1aA|Q JO sI3pI0g ££LOT # GOf uolied|iqnd 983)jo) AyD euapesed £102/80/90
doysydom siayaea] asaulyd 66Z09E # Au| uas Bujdeis a83)|0D AIlD euspesed £T0Z/6T/90

1500p.EeZ plyeA Jaquiaw Ajnaed §|3 Joj uoaysunt asinqui|ay
s3||ddns wesBo.d Joj sasuadxa Sojojsaupy asinquiiay
Aped 8ujimog Joj sasuadxa Bojojsauy asinquiiay

se|8noq ‘g 3||Je3 £102/80/90
J3||IN veAQ £102/12/90
43]1IN ueAa £10Z/T2/90

3in3237 uowue) uoA uas Bu|Bess a83)|0) AD euspesed £T0Z/£2/90

SujJo3n] pue sUO|IBAIISGO |EIWIOUOIISY

s13Wos sawer £T0Z/€T/90

LT'TT'E8u3 UIpUS'SYUREIN # AU |AISS 3D)40 383(0D AlD euspesed LTOZ/ET/90
LT'9T"€'BU3'UIPUL'BZOPUBIA'T # AU| IAI3S 32140 383|0] AID euapesed £10Z/80/90

95866900 IUSPMS 234 |ejuaY
95866900 QI 5334 |eIuU3y
T0Z9ZE00 uapn3s sijedal Jed
£S90TTO 3uapn3s sasuadx3 |ealpay
898L0T0T Juapnis Jual anp ised
sa|jddns weigoid asinquiiay
sa||ddns Jassjy asinquiiay
£T0Z Buds piemy Jassiy
L10¢z 8ulids pJemy Jassiy
£10¢ 8upids piemy Jassiy
Adeiq|] 21SNN SHY WWOD 1§ 134 Y3 10} s 009
Aseigpy ajsniN SV WWOD 1 Had 3Y3 Joj sjoog
shemyied uapnis Buienpels diysiejoydss £10Z Bulds
Auow?aia) spiemy daid J3yoea) UoxiH Joj salydou) ssinquiisy
Auowaia) spiemy daud Jayodea] Uox|H Joy Bualed €£6ST HAU|
Auowaia) spiemy daud Jayoea] UOXIH J0j s1amal4
owsa

e||iped eulIqes 210Z/0€/90

yinue) efueny £10Z/62/90

zaujlelN Bleqleg /T0Z/1Z/30

Aeueo ujjiey £102/£0/90

Assd|71aquiy £T02/£0/90

uo|id KX £T0Z/ET/90

NeadaW sHUY £10Z/€T/90

SU|IW 8 %3430 £102/L0/30

s|AeQ euuy £T0Z/£0/90

Yws yeroqag £10Z/L0/90

wod'uozewy £10Z/0Z/90

wod'uozewy £102/02/90

OH uale) £102/72/90

uew|eo-pue|al| 3||3Y3NN £T0Z/9Z/90

532IAI95 Pood 8-| £10Z/92/90

el|8nd 4az)1e) £10Z/9Z/90
sweN dleqg

€8186
€81SS
€81SS
€8TSS
€8ISS
€81SS
€8TSS
£815S
£8TSS
€8TSS
T6TSS
06TSS
68155
68155
68155
LLTSS
9L1SS
SLISS
L ZA%TH
VLTSS
€L18S
LTSS
LTSS
9ETSS
VETSS
SZISS
€CISS
(444
11453
TZTSS
29188
0z18s
08155
081SS
981SS
TETSS
8ETSS
9TTSS
86255
682SS
6L1SS
66055
860SS
6€TSS
EYISS
votss
€0TSS
20TSS
il83a
Li93a
el
9pess
SPTSs
¥vess
wnn
L10Z 8unf

1te3a@ %2342
uojiepunod 383jjo) A3 euapeseq



S Joz aBed

¥-HOS-sdiysJejoyss Avied paYLY-HIS Y
Y-HOS-sd]ysJe|oyds Aled pAIYLY-HIS Y
Y-HIS-sdystejoyds Aled paYLY-HIS Y
¥-HDS-|eJauaD diysse|oyas:y-HIS y
Y¥-HOS-|e43u39 diysie[oydSiy-HIS'y
Y-HOS-|e42uaD dIYsIeloydS:u-HIS ¥
Y¥-HOS-|e1auaD diysie|oyos:y-HIS'y
YT HOs-dIysiejoyds 133387 Je N Y-HIS
¥-HIS-Y9s Wwo) AIoSIApY OufleT:y-HIS ¥
Y-HIS-Y9S Wwo) AIoS|APY OUlIeT:Y-HIS Y
¥-HIS5-Y2s Wwod Alos|ApY OUleT:y-HIS'y
Y-HIS-Y95 Wwio) AIOSIAPY OUlIET:Y-HIS Y
Y-HOS zum:ﬁr: poo4 uejUaWUBDIY-HIS
Y-HOS-Ja1IeD 2INIG:Y-HIS'Y
Y-HOS-PIemMY JUBLIBAB|YIY 3UCOR:Y-HIS
Y-HOS-PiemY JUSWAN3|YY BU0OF:Y-HIS'Y
Y-HDS-PIEMY JUBLIBAI|YIY 3UCOF:Y-HIS'Y
z.IUm-EmZ( JUBLWAA3|YdY duoog:iy-HIS'v
x.ZIUm.m._unuux weaiq-edldswyiy-HIS't
d-925-pund sauor [edO B |1813A:d-HIS'E
d-NHDS-¥93qJ9153M H2qoy:d-HIS'§
d-NHDS-493GJ9358M H3qoy:d-HS'E
d-H2S d1ys1ejoyas ujeTaN Awwifid-HIS €
d-HOS diysiejoyas uieTa Awwird-HIS'€
d-HDS diysiejoyds uleTd Awwird-HOS €
d-H2S diysiejoyss ujeIIN Awwifid-HIS'€
d-HDS diysiejoyas uleTaN Awwifid-HOS €
d-HDs-disye|oyds [eaHid-HOS €
d-HDS-disye|oys |ellH:d-HIS €
d-HDs-disyse|oyas (BllH:d-HIS €
d-HDS-dIsy4e|oyas |eAIH:d-HIS'E
d-Hos-dIsyJe[oyas [eliH:d-HIS '€
d-HDs-disysejoyds [ediH:d-HIS €
d-NHDS-[|eyoe|g Jouea|auaqIaHid-HIS €
d-HDS-93eUas J|WapedV:d-HIS'E
¥-DDV-puny |13u39 SUY [eNsIAY-DOY'Z
Y-DOV-PUn4 [BJUID SV [BNSIAY-DOV'T
Y-DDV-pUny [B13UY SUY [BNSIAY-DOV'T
Y-D9V-wei30.d Oue|d:y-DDY - WO 7§ BulWIOHIE:Y-DOV'Z
Y-D9v-80.d e43d0iY-0DY - WWo) 7§ BUIUIONIJ:Y-D9V T
Y¥-09V-804d e13d0:Y-DDV - WWOD 1§ BU(UIOUI:Y-09Y'T
¥-D9V-801d e19d0:Y-D9V - WWOD 13 BUILLIONAd:Y-DOV'Z
Y-00V-80.d e13d0:y-09V - WWo) 1§ SujwIodad:y-0ov'T
Y-09V-B0.d e13d0:Y-DDY - W) g BU|UWIONadY-D9V'T
Y¥-29V-801d e1adQ:y-29V - Wwo) 13 Sujwioyad:y-09v'e
Y¥-29V-80ud e12dOiy-D9V - WWOD 7 BUUWIONSd:Y-DOV'T
Y-D9V-801d e1ad0:Y-09Y - W) g BUIUIONId:Y-DOV'T
¥-D9y-801d ©13d0:Y-09V - WWOD B BUIWIONSC:H-DDV'T
Y¥-D9V-juswiedaq ASNIN:Y-DOV - WWO) 3 BUIWION3d Y-D9V'Z
Y-DOV - UOISIA|Q 3P3ID-UON:¥-DOV'T
Y-DOV - UO|S|AIQ PAID-UON:Y-D9V'T
Y-NIOV-532UBIdS [eIMEN:Y-DOY'T
Y-NIOVY-532U3IDS [BIMEN:Y-DOV'Z
Y-0OV-3){7 10} $130UETY-D9V'T
Y-D9V-Np3 1Ua1ed JO SPUALILY-DOV'T
Y-DDV-NP3 JUaied JO SPUBLLIY-DOV T
Y-y-punyj Buiesado uoiepUNOL:Y-09Y'T
sse|D

00'00S
00°€Z
00°0Z
00'82Z
00'00S
00'0SL
00'0SL
00'000'T
Y0'€E28'Y
00°000'T
00'SLE
TL°02T
00'000'T
00'TT2'T
002§
95's8
00'PET
(23013
00°005
00'0S€
SL'0p
€567
00'0S2
00°0ST
00'00S
00°00T
00°00T
00'00€
00'0SZ
00'00%
00'052
00°00S
00'00€
00'000°T
00'000°T
00°00€
00°0S
000§
00'0LT
00°08L
00'00€
00'06
00'0£9
66'969
16'86L'C
0L'8L9
25'66T
€8'GHT
vZ'Lp0'T
00°0SY
00'06%
65°£8T
12'90€
00'6€
15297
0T'66C
00'SEV'T
junowy pled

pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiystejoyos
Pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysie|oyos
pled sdiysiejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyas
pted sdiysiejoyas
pted sdiysiejoyds

asuadx3 Aoualy
pied sdiysiejoyas

asuadx3 Aduady

asuadx3 Aouady
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas

asuadx3 AouaBy

asuadx3 Aoualy
pled sdystejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyds
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadx3g Aouady
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdjysiejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyass
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysJe|joyds
pled sdiystejoyos
pled sdiystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysJejoyas
pled sdiyslejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
asuadx3 Aously
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Aoualdy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadx3 Aoualdy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3z Aaualdy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3g AouaBy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 AsuaBy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3g Asualy
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadx3g Aouady

2107 diyssejoyas Bupids

Jejoyos andeaq Ajdeyd [euojien Buas) BUIISID S99) YljedH
Jejoyos anBea] Ajeyd [euopeN 8uasy BUlsD 334 Bupjled
diyssejoyas

sAemyied Juapnis Sujzenpeso djysiejoyass £1oz Supds
£L70Z aunr‘AeN‘ady OpZTT #AU| d]ysiejoyas aa3sniL Juapnis
£T0Z 1eN‘qa4 uer 8ELTT #AU| d1ysIe|oydS 333sniL JU3pnIS
pJemy d|ysie|oyas wsijeulnor

Auowaia) splemy Jv1d TOEST #AUI

diyssejoyas soysng jjuenr

sasuadx3 1anbueg Dy1d ZE # Au|

suoo||eg Jauuiq JV1d99b T#AU|

djyssejoyas Alisnpu| pood uejuawian

BujnesBua 1g spremy ABojoao asinquiiay

Suey] uamueny £102/92/90
28ajj0) A1) euspesed £T0Z/€T/90
98a|j0) A3jD euspesed £T0Z/Z1/90

wesqy Y3as L102/L0/90

NN eURSIIYD £T0Z/TZ/90

383||0) AYfD euapesed £T0Z/0E/90
a8s]j0D AIlD euapesed £T0Z/0€/90
eU0JO LYol £LTOZ/ET/90

$32)AJ35 poo4 8-| £10Z/1Z/90
s3jezuoo eslelN LTOZ/ET/90
ss|eloly opJelan /T0Z/80/90
wnyiodw3 uocojjeg £10Z/0£/90
uelop Yieuelpulqey £T0Z/ET/90
ingjim uehig £102/€1/90

13nbueg suoog DEEOIE #AU| uas BuiBeis a83|j0D YD euapesed £T0Z/9Z/90

Jauulp auoog }2|N Joy suey Buip|oj 0§ asinquijay

seye) aule|3 £10z/9z/90

a3} Bupsay s,uejuojuy Azns >j03awso) pue Bujiagieg jo pieog L10Z/L0/90

|B3U3Q 4O} plemy auoog

00£5900T Seuaple) Jesa) Jual anp jsed
juspms Sugenpeus diysiejoydss £10Z Bulids
JuaA3 diysiejoyas adeajiy asinquiiay

Addns [ejuag uosiead £107/6Z/90

aueud ylauuay LI10Z/€T/90
NN BURSYD £TOZ/TZ/90
JeadoN SN LTOZ/ET/90

s31doD 97'6°ZT Auowasa) diysie|oyds |AI3S 210 88a||oD Al euspesed £T0Z/L0/90

diystejoyas Bupids

dyysaejoyas Bupds

diyssejoyos Bupids

diyssejoyas Supids

djystejoyas Bupds

£707 8upds diysiejoyos (esjH

4707 8upds djysiejoyas (esfH

L7027 8upds diysiejoyas (es|H

4707 8upds diystejoyss (es|H

L7102 8upids diysaiejoyos eliH

4107 8unds diysiejoyas (esjH

juapnis Buienpelo dysiejoydss £10Z Buds
(2107 1jed) 3Uapms Bupiejnaliie Joj djysiejoyas a3euas Jjwapesy
£10¢ Bulds YITO WY 213937 353N
L10Z/0€/S 800 MY 43In337 353N

L10Z/0€/S 800 WY J31n337 353D

Bujuny oue|d ££05.8 # AUl

o|sed uopuelg £LT0Z/€1/90
aJeyemeq J0PIA LTOZ/ET/90
YuomABH UlASQ LTOZ/€T/90
Jipua) uen3s L10Z/€T/90
uoyeg ejuojuy /10Z/ET/90
e|eAeZ JOJIA L10Z/0E/90
Buo Apuor £T0Z/0€/90

ddass e|n|9 £102/0€/90
ew)ysifn4 uopuesg £10zZ/0E/90
InH Buey £T0Z/0€/90

oeg [amBuayd £10Z/0€/90
ueoq uaiL £102Z/1Z/90

N eupsyd £102/0€/90
punjuems |ie9 £T0Z/€T/90
23pueUIaH 3YIIPN[ £10Z/80/90
swejj|im sefoy [aqes| £10Z/80/90
uosuems wil £102/60/90

esado Bunds 1oy savjnas Bu|Bes 62T #Au] uas BuiBeys a8s)joD AllD euspesed £T0Z/6Z/90

eJadQ £70Z Bulids Joj Jawn3sod Juess|ssy

esadQ £10z 8ulids 10§ sjejual ajqes Joy JuUaWasINquiay
Asoy an07 | uoianpoud esadQ Joj [BIUaY AWNISOD

eJado £10z 8unds Joy sasuadxa uojiepsodsuely Joj Juawasinguiay
eJsadQ £10z 8ulids Joy saljddns awn3sod Joj Juswasinguwiay
eJ3do £10z Sunds Joj Bujues|s Aipioj Juswasinquiay
eJadQ £10Z Buiids Joy s3fjddns awn3sod J0j Juswasinqu|ay
eijado Bulds Joj [ejual yjojaajqel 688ST #AU|

|BA13S4 ZZE[ OUBY - [910H 40} JUSWISINGWI3Y

J3e15/A3noe 31pasauop Joj uoayaun| noA yueyy

0807 YM 513702 J33ndwo) 3|pald UoN T8T #AU|

Auowaia) spJemy UOISIAIG £96ST H#AU|

asuadx3 Aouady pnis Buiiiajsuel] o) yseq JeaA B4 JO pu3 Joj SIUSWYSILDY 3sInquilay
doysyioM aji7 4o} si90ue] T9Z0SE # AUl uas Buiels 283|j0) Ay euspesed £10Z/L0/90

asuadx3 Asualy

asuadx3 Aaualy e - sjuaised o) uonnqusip 1oy siaded - saljddns Wy 10} JuaWISINqWIAY

asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Aoualy

juno3dy

sajjddns weiBoud asunquijay
1anbueg [enuuy 3)1eU3S JlWapedy Joj 5133211 Aejuauldwo)
owa

ujzalag sel|3 L10Z/62/90

ueaq eunyod elleN £10Z/62/90
sjuaBay on £102/62/90

11 uenxony £10Z/6Z/90

{7 uenxony £102/62/90

17 uenxony £102/6Z/90
I1uenxony £102/62/90

$32|AI3S poo4 8- LTOZ/ET/90
Apowue) ueug £10z/62/90
eliedziA uenr £102/12/90

Bunuid uasuos Ahjeasy £LT0Z/ET/90

$32|AI3S Po04 8- £10Z/1Z/90
uosuyor UAjeN £T0Z/£0/30

dieys a||aysiN £T0Z/ET/90

dieys 3jjaydlIN £T0Z/80/90

ajeuas ajwapedy £102/L0/90
3weN aleq

26TSS
lig3q
L1183a
L0TSS
S9ISS

9vTSS
281SS
SP1ss
4351

Ly1SS
oriss
A £43
V61SS
11188
1li183a
9TTsS
L9188
EY1SS
80TSS
TSTSS
15818S
0S1SS
6v18S
8y18S

€91SS

TP1SS
6TTSS
8TTSS
L218S
967SS
S6T5S
625S
€67SS
625S
2625S
767SS
262SS
LETSS
L6TSS
TLISS
62155
18158
(42511
10158
EETSS
vZiss
001SS

wnn



S jogabed

BujsanN MB|I1Z - 13YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
BujsanN WB||1Z - 134sO'SANNS ¥IHSO'8
Bu|sinN NIB||IZ - 12YsOISANNL YIHSO'8
BuisinN 13|1Z - J9Ys0:SANN4 YIHSO'8
aNN4d ¥Y3HSO'8
BuisinN MI3|11Z - 13YsO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
BusanN 1B|I1Z - 13YSO'SANNA ¥IHSO'8
BuisanN 18|11z - J3YSO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
uojysed 131812 - 43YsO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
uojysed 38||1Z - 43YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojysed WB||I1Z - 49YsO:SANNS YIHSO'S
uojyseq 1B(1Z - 13YsO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
uojysed WB(I1Z - 13YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojyse4 18|12 - 12YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojysed NIB||IZ - 13YsOISANNS ¥IHSO'8
S-HDs-dyste|oyds - 13YsO:SANNL ¥IHSO'S
S-HOs-d1yste|oyds - JaYys0:SANNL YIHSO'8
S-HDS-d1ysJe|oyds - 13YsOiSANNA YIHSO'8
S-HOS-d1ys1e|oyds - J3Ys0:SANNL YIHSO'8

P3N [eNs|A 3234431590 Y - 13YSOISANNL YIHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA %23q481s9/M Y - 19YSOiSANNS ¥IHSO'8
P3N [ens|A 323qJ431s8M Y - 13YSOiSANNL H3IHSO'8
P3IA [BNSIA %23q13159M Y - J3YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8
P3N |BNS|A %23qJ331S3M Y - 13YSO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
P3A [BNSIA %23q431s9/ ¥ - 19YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3N jensiA 403qJa1saM Y - 13YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8
P3N [BNS|A %23G49159M Y - 19YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3N [BRSIA ¥29q13159M Y - 13YSQ:SANNS Y3HSO'8
P3N [BNSIA ¥23GJ3153M Y - J3YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3IA |BNSIA %23qJ31s9M Y - J3YSO:SANNS ¥YIHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA 4223q4335aM Y - J3YSO:SANNL Y3IHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA %23q431s9M Y - 13YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3N [ENS|A ¥23G43159M Y - J9YSO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
P3 |BNSIA %93q4331S3/W Y - 13YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3IA |BNSIA %23QJ3153M Y - 13YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8
PSW [BnSIA %23q43153M Y - 43YSO:SAONNS ¥IHSO'8
PSIA [BNSIA %09019159M Y - 13YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8

Y25 §23q43359M Y - J3YSO:SANN YIHSO'8

Uy Wyad %223q431s3M o - 13YsO:SANNL Y3IHSO'8
HY Wiad %323qIa3s3W Y - 13YsO:SANNL ¥3HSO'8
HY WH3d }23GJ23s9M Y - J3YSO:SANNA ¥YIHSO'8
HY WHad ¥09q131sa/ Y - J3YsO:SANNL ¥Y3IHSO'8

O5|IAl - 13YsOiSANNL Y3HSO'8

151 We4 ojow|3ns Yg) - J3YsOISANNA YIHSO'8
Is1Lwe4 ojowi3ns Y1) - 13YsO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8

Sej|ed ||!g JO JOUoH - J3YsO:SANNL ¥3HSO'8
Sej|eD ||ig 40 JOUOH - J3YsO:SANNL ¥IHSO'8

uealawy dly{aed ueisy - 13YysQ:SANNL ¥Y3HSO'8

S-NDOY-NP3 SUBJ3IIA 10} PUNZ:STVIDAIS L

S-NJDY-NP3 SUBISI3A 10} PUNSTVIDALS'L

S-NDOV-Np3 sUeIa}ap 10§ pun4sIvIdadS'L

¥-NLND-dNVI:SLNVYD'S

d-v45-1a4Am AoueNivds's

d-v4s-1a4Am Aduenivds's

d-V45-uouued:v4s's

Y-HOS-1ejoYdS SUAQOY S BUIBAY-HIS Y

Y-HDs-sdiyssejoyds Aued pAYL:Y-HIS'Y
sse|]

00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000°T
00°000'T
00°'000°T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00'000°T
00'000°T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000°T
00'000°T
00°00S
00'000'T
00°000'T
00°'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'F
00'000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'000°T
00'000°T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000°'T
00000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00°000°'T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00'0ZT
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°009
00'000'T
00'00Z
00'000'T
00'088
00°002
8ETLTL'T
00°00S
¥6'966
10'568'9t
00'052°L
00°0SL'vY
00°0000T
00°000'T
00'005
junowy pjed

pled sdiysiejoyds
Pied sdiystejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiyssejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyos
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
Pled sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiystejoyas
Pled sdjysiejoyas
pled sdiysieoyos
Pled sdiyssejoyas
Pled sdiystejoyas
pled sdiystejoyss
pled sdjysiejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdjysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiystejoyos
pled sdiysie|joyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysie|joyas
pled sdjysie|oyas
Pied sdiysJejoyas
pled sdiyssejoyas
Pled sdiysie|joyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoydss
pied sdiystejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysie|joyas
pled sdiyssejoyas
pled sdysiejoyos
Pled sdjysie|oyss
pled sdiystejoyas
Pied sdiysiejoyas
Pied sdiyste|joyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdjysie|oyas
pled sdjysiejoyos
pled sdjysiejoyss
Pled sdiystejoyas
Pled sdysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdjysiejoyss
pled sdiystejoyas

asuadxg Asuady
pled sdiysiejoyas

asuadx3 Asualy

sasuadx3 sjueln
Pled sdiystejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysie|joyas
pled sdjysiejoyas

junoy

SSEETLO0 diystejoyas 4ayso £10Z Buds

wy uos|aN £102/42/90

¥66v7007T diysiejoyds Jayso £L10Z Bulids sauio) uoAeded ydjopuey [seyd|N £10Z/LZ/90

¥£0THTOT diysiejoyss 1ayso LT0Z Bunds
¥6259600 diysiejoyas £10z 8ulds J3yso
985Z€00T diysiejoyss Jayso £10z Supds
¥SZTEL00 diysiejoyds Jayso LT0TZ Bulds
78585200 diysie|oyds 43yso £LTOZ Bulids
LTY9ETOT diysiejoyds Jayso £10Z Bupds
LTH0TTOT diysiejoyds Jayso £T0Z Bupds
S65ZTTOT diyste|oyds Jayso £10z Bulds

S6ELLTOT uojysed - diysiejoyos Jayso Supds
2ST69800 Uojysed - diysie|oyas 1ayso Bulids
0S660TOT Uofysed - diysiejoyas Jayso Bulds

LYTBETOT LT0T Bupids diysie|oyds Jayso
uojyse - djysJejoyas Jayso Buds
uapmis Bupienpeso diysiejoyds £10 Bulds
T8YE00TO diysie|oyds Jayso £L10Z Buuds
08EZTTOT dIysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Bulids
0bYy8ZTOT diysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Bulds
0£8T900T diysiejoyas Jayso LT0Z Bupds
S6€£900T diysie|oyas Jayso LT0z Bupds
T8ZYTTOT diysiejoyds 4ayso L10Z Buids
LPT££900 diysie|oyas Jayso LT0Z Bupids
£19£6800 diysiejoyss 1ayso £10Z Bulds
TLESPTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £L10Z Bunds
2820TTOT diysiejoyds Jayso L10Z Bunds
9STZTTOT diysiejoyas Jayso £10Z Bupids
€0860TOT dIsiejoyas 1ayso £T0z Bupds
16991600 diysiejoyds Jayso LT0Z Bulids
T8£8v00T diysiejoyss Jayso LT0Z Bupds
TOv8600T diysiejoyds Jayso £T0Z Bujds
£bS9T600 diysiejoyds sayso £LT0Z Buids
¥£8¥v00T diysie|oyas L10Z Bulds Jayso
6LSTTOT diysJejoyds Jayso £LT0Z Bulds
p6SEYO0T diysiejoyss Jayso £10Z Bulds
T8520£00 diysiejoyds Jayso LT0z Bupids
05089800 diysie|oyas 4ayso £T0Z Bulds
90£€600T diysie|oyds 43yso £10Z Bupds
8ST8ZTOT dIysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Bulids
£E£9800T diysJe|oyds Jayso LT0Z Buids
9968%£00 diysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Jupds
8S06€ETOT diysie|oyas Jayso £10Z Buds
¥608£800 diysie|oyds Jayso LT0T Bulds
8TSPE600 diysiejoyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupds
¥608€800 diysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Buds
9Z65ZTOT diysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Bunds
90€E600T diysiejoyas Jayso LT0Z Bupids
¥608€800 diysiejoyas Jayso £10Z Buids

13Uu|Q SpJeMY/ajsues] /uoljenpelg s,Ueialap LT0Z

diysJe|oyas SUBIaIBA UUBWP|OD T WEl||IM

sdoys)IoM Uojjuanald 3pPINS 6£LST B TISST #AU

910z unf-1dy 94 - 9310AU| 4NV [BUlY
LT-9T A4 sdiysie|oyds JayAm
9T-5T Ad sdiysiejoyas JayAm
9T-ST A4 sdiysJejoyas uouue)
diyssejoyos Bupds
£10¢ diystejoyos Bunds

OWan

omoqim alueydais £10z/4Z/90
eAOUBYIBH BIURIG £T0Z/LZ/90
OzUeW\ UIAR3S qOdB[ £LTOZ/LZ/90
oj|lpe8jad W |aiueq £102/£2/90
23pueuIay Jjos 3@ 3lAeT £102/L2/90
zauawif ajuesr £102/£2/90
8ueyz Buir £L10Z/LZ/90
JUO 33|s8M £10Z/LZ/30
£50q02s3 es|3 eyjuewes £10Z/91/90
BZOPU3IA ej3jueq Jayis3 £10Z/9T/90
Ysy 3|0d|N siX3|y £T0Z/9T/90
J3jddam JayiesH £10Z/9T/90
uaAn3N ya1g wes) £10Z/9T/90
NN eulsYD £T02/2Z/90
elowez Jaydausr £10Z/£z/90
apespuy Ajsa1 £102/Lz/90
Yws euoldlA AfjoH £102/LZ/90
212183\ |anue uenf £10Z/£2/90
Sueq np elewe] wey £10Z/£2/90
zapueulap ages zaup £102/LZ/90
a)207 pJemp3 £102/42/90
¥20)|ng Ja3say) sawer £102/L2/90
J3Y1eM 1342 £LT02/LZ/90
8ueyz oeynz £107/L2/90
sajuewe|el N euuel|| £10z/Lz/90
nH efunr £102/L2/90
san8e|0 ape\ eJpues £10Z/£Z/90
OURJOW OJpuess3|y o|qes £T0Z/L2/90
Jljoqes [ajueq uepor L10Z/LZ/30
4321ds Auoq3 £102/L2/90
ueAjayedy UOAST £T0Z/LZ/90
sejy |3of [eqo3sHD £10Z/L2/90
1apaN oAelsno piaeq £102/L2/90
23|ezu0D d BYMI £T0Z/£Z/90
uewzno eAeuy 3810 £T0Z/LZ/90
yeayd Ael epuaug £10zZ/L2/90
nejujjAey £102/42/90
1ssa||S ed|ssaf £L102/L2/90
uidieH ae £102/L2/90
uoys3|883 sajleyd enysor £102/L2/90
Buem nueys £10z/Lz/90
N M3ipuy £10Z/L2/90
Buem nueys £10z/£z/90
eAeysjodo3og euueyz £102/.2/90
yeay) Ae epuaig £10Z/4Z/90
Buem pueys £10z/L2/90
qnJ A13unod 7§ umoy euspely £102/9Z/90
30Y ||eysiew £10Z/TZ/90
$32JAI3S Poo4 8-| LT0Z/ET/90
98300 Al) euspesed £10Z/0€/90
a8s|j0) AylD euapeseq £T0Z/0E/30
283)|0D A3ID euapesed £L102/0€/90
a83j|0) AjD euapesed £10Z/0€/90
ezanyues Aauyosn £T0Z/€1/90
11 Inyeir £102/92/90

awepN s1eq

852SS
LSTSS
95258
§S8TSS
vSZss
[4743)
1528
05259
v92ss
€97SS
T9TSS
091sS
65TSS
8STSS
LSTSS
062SS
82SS
£8CSS
797SS
8788
18¢Ss
082SS
6L25S
8LT8S
LL2SS
9LTSS
SLTSS
LTSS
€L28S
[4X41]
172417
0Ltss
69255
897SS
£9TSS
992SS
§975S
€555
88255
L8TSS
98755
58788
6¥¢SS
T92SS
54449
092sS
€52SS
6v2SS
13443
8LISS
0ETSS

b 44537
€618S
wny



\0

§j0 ¢ ebey

198png £T-9T - PAIIUISAIUNUNN'TE
128png £T-9T - PaI9MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-97 - Pa30MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa3OLISAIUNIYNN'TE
193png £1-9T - PRI21ISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png LT-9T - PaI01ISAIUNUNN'TE
3128png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaI2LISAIUNYNN'TE
128png £T-97 - PaJRUISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-91 - PaILISAIUNIYNN'TE
198pNg £T-9T - PA1OLISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PRIALISAUUNIUNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'TE
128png L1-9T - PAI2LISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-97T - PAIdLISAIUNYNN'TE
398png £1-9T - PAIdMISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-97T - PA12UISAIUNIYNN‘TE
198png £1-9T - P3ANISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PA3OLISAIUNIYNN'TE
399png £1-9T - PaILISAIUNENN'TE
193png £1-9T - PAILNISAUUNYNN'TE
128png £T-9T - Pa30LAISAIUNIYNN'TE
138png £1-97T - Pa19LAIsaIUN:UNN'TE
398png £1-97T - PAI3MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PARUISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £T-91 - Pa3oMISaIUNUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - PaI9MISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa3OLISAIUNIYNN'TE
398png £1-97 - Pa12LAIsAJUN:UNN'TE
193png £1-9T - PAIAIASAUUNUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa32UISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £T-97 - P330LISAIUNIUNN'TE
128png £T-97 - Pa32LISAIUN:YNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - P3321ISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAI2LISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-97T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'TE
138png £1-97 - PRI2LISAIUNIUNN'TE
328png £1-9T - Pa3OLISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - PAIIUISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PARIISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - P3321ISIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PA3LISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa32MISAIUN:YNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PA3OLISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa)OMISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-97 - PARILISAIUNYNN'TE
398png £1-9T - Pa39LISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaOMISAUUNYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa321ISIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-91 - Pa31AISAIUN:YNN'T6E
198png £T-97 - Pa10MISIUNUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - Pa19MISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - Pa30lISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £T-97T - PaI2MISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa3MISAIUNUNN'TE

BuisanN MBIz - 13YsO:SANNA YIHSO'S

sse|D

00°005's
0S'€T
98'08Z
£0'8TY
sT'ze9
€428
9€'0ET
£0'66
09'06T°T
11'86
00°00T
00°00T
00°00T
€5'191
TT'E9T
00'999'TT
00'999'TT
00'999'TT
68'967
vS'v62'C
89'ZET
00°0vS
£0'6LT
00°009'9
£TLL
00°0TS
00°000'Z
8E'6Y
T's0T
1¥'0z
86'LY
6v°€T
05'89
96'€6Y
99'9£L'8
00'L2E
6€'997
80°8€
00'€
00'0T
9€'05
08'THT
00°00£Z
SY'LEE
v6'E8
19'902's
97'128'2Z
89'685'E
Y0'9TTbE
(9v°zL0'LS)
(z6'££6'95)
89°€96'
18'£25'92
£7°685°E
96'69T'vE
00°0vS
00°000'T
junowy pled

usjedwe) syio Jofepy
uBjedwe) syio Jofey
sa|jddns
s8upyas|n uonepunoy
s8ujiaaN uojepunod
s3upaay uolepunoy
sBuj3aay uonzepunoy
s8upiaay uolzepunod
uBledwe) sy|o Jofepy
sBujaan uopzepunoy
u8jedwe) sy1o Jofepy
usjedwe) sy|o Jofe
u8jedwe) sy Jofey
uSjedwe) s3y19 Jofey
suoj3juBoaay pue spiemy
ugjedwe) sy|o Jofe\
ugjedwe) 31 Jofey
uBjedwe) syio Jofely
ugjedwe) sy1o Jofepy
u8jedwe) sy1o Jofey
aseaq Adojojoyd
dn-ues|) g uo|sIaAUO) eleq
sasuadxa asiN
s9394 8ujyunoday
JUSWaA[OAU| Ajjunwiwo)
Buisiaanpy
JUaWaA|oAU| AYunwwio)
JBUJWSS 7§ 3dUI3jU0)
JBU|WSS g 3dUaIU0)
JBUJWIS 1 32U3I3JU0D
1awd|nb3 1 asemyos J33ndwo)
JBUJWSIS 7§ 3JUaIdjU0)
JBUJWAS 1 3JU3I34U0D
JBU|WaS 1§ 3JUaJ3jU0)
uBjedwe) syio Jofey
ugjedwe) sy Jofey
uo|3ea|na Jouoq
udjedwe) 3410 Jofey
ugjedwe) s3j|o Jofen
u8jedwe) s3y|o Jofepy
uBjedwe) syi9 Jofey
uBjedwe) syio Jofey
uisiuanpy
sanq 'g sdiysiaquiapy
uBledwe) sy Jofe
yoddns ejeq
Joddns ejeq
uo|jesadp jo 4033311
103234|Q aA13N2aX3
Jageuey Juawdojanag
1s1|ep2ads 3sAjeuy ssauisng
joddns eieq
Hoddns eleg
uojjesadpo jo 1033311Q
1033341Q 9AIN28X3
dn-uea|) 1 uojsianuo) ereq
pled sdiysiejoyas
1unody

L7107 3unr udjedwe) s3y19 Jofel 10) BuNsUCD S8ET # AUl
Supyeaw udjedwe) asuadxa Jupyied asinquiiay

J3jupd Jaseyd Joj 1auo) uek) ZEEITT HAY|

Sup3aalA 510392.|Q JO p1eOg HEEST HAY|

9T0Z ‘Tz aunf BulasiAl pJeog Al1aeNnD yOPST #AU

uafey Y3Im youni SopST #AU|

9T0Z ‘ET [Nf ‘83N 281|WIOD BAIINIBXT TEYST HAY|

910Z ‘6 AON 'BIA 3213{WWOD 3A[IND3XT ZOIST #AU|

Buispy uajeH UBA THBST #AU

LT0T ‘0T Al "BIA 3933|WWI0D BARND3XT BLBST #AU|

T aunf 3uaA3 Aemoj|eD Joj ue|d|snw JUSpnIS

22 3unf 3u3A3 Aemo||ED J0j UBJI|SNW JUBpNIS

2T aunf 3uaA3 ABMO||ED 10} UB[IISNW JUPNIS

JUaA3 Aemo|(eD -513p|OH pJeD Ssaulsng 10 saliddns STZZYYEE #AU)
YaIsape yJel Joj anbe|d ZST# AUl

L10T ‘T€-T Ay uBledwe) sy|o Jofeyy 1032311q uSiedwed
£T0Z '0€-T Jdy uSiedwe) sy|o Jofey J030a41g udjedwed
LT0Z ‘T€ -T Je N uBjedwe) syio Jofe|y Joyoal|g udiedwed

*au| ‘dnolo peaisiuuy YL £10Z/92/90
weliqy |9q08 £10Z/92/90

ASojouyday ssaujsng uosiapuy £10Z/9Z/90
s30|AI3S PoOd 8-| £102/92/90

$32]AI35 pood 8- £T0Z/1Z/90

s32}AI3S pood 8- £T0Z/TZ/90

$32|AI35 pood 8-} L102/12/90

S3J|AI95 pood 8- L10Z/T2/90

$99|AI3S pood 8-| £10Z/12/90

$ad)AI35 pood 8- L10Z/12/90

o|sed uopuelg £10Z/12/90

znJ) opienp3 £10Z/12/90

se|s| JusdUIA £102/12/90
Je)-191se NI £T02/9T/90

193ua) Aydou) 35803 35aM LT0Z/6T/90
Adoiyyuejiyd easjayd L10Z/ET/90
Adodyyueiyd easjayd L10z/€1/90
Adoayyueyyd eas(ayd L10Z/€T/90

a8eu|s Juana iuojied|iqnd ads||0 AYD euapesed LTOZ/ET/90

sadojanua pue suojie3jau

oj3ed1|qnd 283||0D A0 BUBpeSed LTOZ/ET/90

£70z 3unf aseat 42}do3010Yd HTHBELYS # AU)| S3JIAISS ejoueuld uspue 38e71 3 LT0Z/ET/90

SOLTIDd # 23j0Au]
2107 Ael sasuadx3 |anes )
£10Z AW 5334 Bujzunodoy
Jjed peio - uoj3e3s UojIe1033 JeHO asinquiiay
spieme Jass(y 1oy s3||joid aAl4 £L1-92-G #AU|
£102 ' AInr ejeo |esndneu|
weiqy |qqog 33ua1ajuo) 400N
Welqy 1gqog 33ua1ajuo) 40IN
welqy |[qqog 33ualajuo] 400N
Bupyaay udjedwe) sy|o JofeN
weiqy [qqog 83uaiajuod 40N
weiqy 1qqog aualajuo) 400N
wesqy |gqog 23uaJajuo) 49IN
juan3 Aemojjes 1oy pood
1u3n3 Aemoj|es o) sjuawadueny Jamoj4
Jouoq 40} Y19
youny udjedwe)
Bupjred
Bupjied
uBjedwe) sy|o JofeN
Supasn usjedwe) syy|o Jofey
50809 #Au] aunf JadedsmapN 30ojINO Ul pY
£TOZ 3Unf youniJagwaw pue sang
Bupasy udiedwe) s3o Jofey
£70Z un(-4dy THLTT # AU| %13]D S3liejes uojiepunoy
£T0T Un(-Jdy TYLTT # M| ISSY UIWPY S3lIejes uojiepunod
L1702 unf-1dy TyLTT # Au| S3lJejes uolyepunog
£T0Z unf-Jdy TYLTT # AU| S3lJe|es Uoljepunoy
T68bS 8 €08YS #12 IBIN A3 S3|lejes uoliepunod
Z68YS 8 £08YS #42 15A|euUY sng saliejes uojzepunoy
£TOT JBN-UB[ GELTT AU| Y43]] S3|Je|es uoljepunoy
LT0T JBN-UB[ 6ELTT AU ISSY UJWPY S3l1B|ES UOj3epuUnoy
LT0T JBIN-UB[ 6ELTT AU S3|JB[ES UOIIBPUNOS
LT0T JBN-UB[ 6ELTT AU S3|JE[ES UOJ3RpUNOY
SOLTIDd # 32(0AU]
£8€227800 diysiejoyds 1ayso LT0Z Bulds
oway

|33y23uy MaYuRN £T0T/L0/30
puewnofad ejaied £10Z/L0/90
puewnofsd ejdied £10Z/L0/90
@97 eJe|d £102/L0/90
sewoy] ereqeg £L10Z/L0/90
3243WWO) JO JaqueyD euapesed £10Z/L0/90
13qn £10Z/0€/90
1930H 122 £10Z/0€/90
948D ysld 5,1nU020) £107Z/62/90
wodruozewy £10Z/62/90
13qn £102/82/90
43qn £102/8Z/90
SaUIMIY 3saMYInos £10Z/92/90
spoo4 Bujiojdx3 J0j Uayslly ayL £102/92/90
s1amo|4 AD 950y £102Z/€2/90
a1035300g UOIBURUNH £LT0Z/TZ/90
suyor Awwir £10z/0Z/90
euapesed jo AlD £102/61/90
Bupyded uispo £102/6T/90
jueinejsay 333435 UILID LTOZ/ST/90
e[anuew £10z/21/90
Jadedsman }ooINO £T0Z/60/90
euapesed Jo qnjJ AlsIanun £T0Z/90/90
jueJne)say s,2/e0 L102/€0/90
989|107 A0 euapesed £10Z/0E/90
a8a)j07 A1) euapesed LT0Z/0E/90
a8s]|0D A euapesed £T0Z/0€/90
29ajj0) A1) euapeseqd £10Z/0E/90
8307 AWD euapesed £T0Z/0€/90
383)j00 A31D euspesed £10Z/0€/90
a83)|0) A1lD euspesed £T0Z/0E/90
a8a||0D 11D euspesed L10Z/0E/90
a8s|j0) A1) euspesed £10Z/0€/90
a83s||0D) A11D euapesed £10Z/0E/90
{21Y23uy Mayne £10Z/0€/90
AOBN A W3}V £10Z/£2/90

aweN 9jeq

8vTss
S618S
88TSS
L8TSS
v815S
P8ISS
v818S
¥81SS
81SS
¥81SS
0LTSS
69155
891SS
98TSS
§S1SS
Tviss
[4453
viss
SETSS
SETSS
8T1SS
ST1SS
ETTSS
€T18S
0TTSS
60158
S0TSS
1l83a
lig3a
li83aq
lig3aa
lig3a
lis3aa
li193a
lig3a
1i183a
1ll183a
ligaa
1l183a
ligaag
1ig3g
1i83a
lig3a
1l1g3a
1ig3a

65285
wnn



S jog ebed

T0'0PS‘TOE $

338png £1-9T - PAIOMISAUUNYNN'TE $Z'9ST
198png £1-9T - Pa3aLISAUUNYNN'TE 00'008'S
128png £T-9T - Pa1OLISBIUNIUNN'TE 6T°LT
198png £1-9T - Pa12LISaIUNYNN'T6 00°6E

sse|D

junowy pled

sasuadxa asiA

s394 Supunodoy

sasuadxa as|N

s8ujjealn uopepunoy
unoazy

puewnofad ejauied £10zZ/0€/90
puewnofad edlyed £LT0Z/0E/90

£T0Z aunf sasuadx3 |anesL
£T0TZ aunf saa4 Supaunoay

a3peg aweN Juap|sald SV L8T# AU| 193u3) Aydou) 3se0) IS3M £T0Z/0E/90
Bunaa 510323110 jo pieog ZEE0IE #AU| uas Buidels a83)|0) AYD euspesed £102/62/90
Owa aweN 31eq

00€SS
00€sS
662SS
162585
wnn



12

| abedq

pajollysaiun s|eaw pue diysiaquia|y - qn|o AIsIaAIUN| 0%°£26$ LLI0L/L
pajolysalun 4000N Iqqog asuadxg |aAel ] - 1SaMYINos| /6°L21$ LVILIL
pajolisalun 1qqog- 4000N @suadxa [aAel] - 1adn| Z¥ L v$ LVI9/L
pajouysalun 4000N !qqog asuadxa |aAel] - Jaqn| 6£°82$ LVISIL
pajouisalun 40Q0N dsuadx3g [anel| ||U aiinbs3| G1°9¢$ LLIEIL
ubredwe) - sy Jolepy Aiayeg Jouio] 1abuig aseyoind pied| 00 LS L1121
d-09Vv-daid Jayoes | UoxiH dod seAued| 02°L1€$ L1911
H-HOS plemy Juawanalyoy auoog S]00] - pleMY JUSWaA3IYoy auoog - uo deug| 0/°ZL0'G$ LVl
Y-09V-"boid puejysy sjayoll }sa4 aieadsayeys uobalQ| 00'¥69'G$ LUl
S-09Vv-dwe) [ejided-00ssy Uy 8oa1d uosujyojny sesuadx3y buiddiys - buiddiys 1y auld| 00°€59°L$ /1/0¢2/L
d-HOS-[ELOWS|\ lieg WEI[IN juswesinquiay 1aydno/ a101s300g ai0}1sx00g O0d| €1 '¥81% 90009 LV122]L
pajoulsalun 2010 uollepuno Io} pJjeog Jews dnoio syiomjaN [ebia| 8€°€€2'0L$|01L009 L1121
pajouysalun 3Y yim djay o} dwa ] - S9DIAISG [BUOISS)0.d auQ 3ddy| ¥9'z¥9$  |52. L1152/
psjolsalun 3 Yypm djay 0} dwa | - S9DIAISS |eU0|SS8j0ld auQ 9|ddy| ¥9'2¥9% GZ. L1192/ L
pajoLsalun 3y yum djay o0} dwa | - S99IAISS [BUOISSD}0.d |uQ 9|ddy| ¥9'2¥9% GCL L11S2/L
pajolisalun ubledweq joedw| % |elsje|jo) ¢ aseyd 9ai] J9p|3| 0£'6€8'2E$ |71 009 11/82/.L
pajoujsalun 994 Ajyjuo|y-Burjoadsold Jouog 9241 Jap|3| 00°00+'9% |€1009 LLIVEIL
pajoulsaiun asuadxg euspesed diyslopeaT asinquiiay sele) aule|3| ¢y'€9z'c$ |¥0E€SS LViehlL
pajouisaiun Syl Joley Joj yoseasay Bunayiepy dnolo peajsiwly aYL| 00°005'S$ |L0ESS LVITLIL
pajouisalun sBunsaw syib lolew asinquiay }008 Yoer| LG°LGL$ [A4] LVICLIL
pajouisalun| spled Yo suoog pue sasuadxy bupjied asinquisy weliqy 1qqog| 00°92$ 10009 LV112]L
psjolsalun Buies|y 2a)iWWO0) dANI8XT S90IAISS Po0 8-|| LG'86% #0009 VR PAAp)
pajolisalun gl-/1 JoesjuoD soueusjuley | Abojouyos | ssauisng uosiapuy| 91°¢6.$ 00009 LV1L2IL
psjoLsalun 8010 uolepuno Joj Ajddns J8}epn 1/20-51/90 ysayay Apeay| zi'26$ 80009 LUllelL
H-NHOS ualpjiyd eI ainseal | juswissinquiiay] JaydnoA a101s300g alo}syoog O0d| €1'¥81$ 90009 L1/122/L
H-09V-S80IAIag Juspnig Aijued poo Joj saijddns esinquiiay uos|aN esiq| 62°06% G0009 L1122/
d-09V-auoz ala|yjy Aeio uels 9U07 a8y} 1o} }JoOMUY wolsn) VSN S3OAAIN0I0Q| 00°200°L$ |20009 YRYIRAYA
Y-HOS-lesouag diysiejoyos diysiejoyas ulsjul NN BulsUYO| 00°005$ €0€S9S LVICH L
H-09V - Wwo) 3 buiwlopad eiadp /1 0z bBulidg syuswabuelle |eoisnpy siuodald uiaq eosaoueld| 00°00Z'L$ |£0009 1112212
d-09V-daid Jayoes | uoxiH lopua o} julidjoo alydess Buljie|y S82IAI8S 92O 0Od| £1°8$ 20009 LVI1LTIL
H-HOS-8jeuss palisse|d diysie|joyos Jejs ejeuss payisse|d ebez|y eleN| 00°00€$ 11009 LV1L2IL
Y-NHOS-sainin4 jyblg juswesinquiay 1ayono/ ai0isyoog al0}sy00g O0d| €1'¥81$% 90009 LVILTIL
Y-HOS plemy juswanslyoy auoog| spied ylo auoog pue sasuadxg Bupjled asinquiay welqy 1qqog| 00°92$ 10009 LV/1L2]L
H-HOS plemy juswsAslydy auoog ABojojowiso 10} 31y eluioen ueluojuy Azns| 00°011$ 1009 LV1L2lL
H-HOS plemy jusWaAsiydy auoog 284 uojjeujwexy buysissy [ejuag uelezeN eluy| 00°19$ 60009 LV112]L
uonduosaq joalold | uonduosaqg aweu aafked junowly|Jaquinu juawAiedtp uswied
LL-Inr
IBEGENDEEN)

uonepuno4 abs|j09 Ao euspesed

| 2102 AInp de1siBay yo8y9




12

z abed

9£'969'6/$
pajoLjsalun 40000N 19q0g asuadx3 [arel] - 1semynos| 09'6$ LVILTlL
pajolisalun | woouozewy aseyoind pie)| 65°6zL$ /1/S2/.
pajoMsaiun allleyQ - Jauuig ubledwe s,21en)| 26258 LLILTL
pajolsaiun | aujuo Aiojoauig uoyepunod| 00°66£$ LLIVLIL
pajpoLsaiun wea) Joj younj Buiures; abp3 [efoueuld- suyor Awwir| v6'19% LLIELVIL
pajoMsalun Jaded 500)s ¥99y -Juswiying swiod| 85 ovL$ LLIEVIL
pajoL}salun [ younq ubledwe - ujooury| ¥8'sv$ LLITVIL

| 2102 AN Ja1s1Bay yoay9




b

Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
June 30, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation 12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 12th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 312,117 312,117 189,479 - 189,479 (122,638)
Agency Revenue (TR) 284,996 284,996 306,674 - 306,674 21,678
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 556,138 556,138 617,310 - 617,310 61,172
Grant Revenue (TR) 55,321 55,321 144,244 - 144,244 88,923
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,425 2,425 400 400 (2,025)
Operating Revenue (UR) 1,177,961 1,177,961 - 174,995 174,995 (1,002,966)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 321,326 321,326 (312,618) 312,618 - (321,326)
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 430,836 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374 1,618,538
Transfer In - - 656,100 976,268 1,632,368 1,632,368

TOTAL REVENUE 3,141,120 3,141,120 3,427,875 1,686,969 5,114,845 1,973,724
Agency Expense (TR) 217,443 217,443 178,682 - 178,682 38,761
Scholarship Paid (TR) 783,121 783,121 783,121 - 783,121 0)
Grant Expense (TR) 55,321 55,321 123,937 - 123,937 (68,616)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 63,200 63,200 - 306,904 306,904 (243,704)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 1,092,461 1,092,461 - 12,002 12,002 1,080,459
General & Administrative (UR) 424,615 424,615 - 482,698 482,698 (58,082)
Transfer Out - - 955,981 676,387 1,632,368 (1,632,368)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,636,161 2,636,161 2,043,545 1,477,991 3,521,536 (885,375)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 504,959 504,959 1,384,330 208,978 1,593,308 1,088,349

8/25/2017



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
Donations 150,000 50,000 78,829 53% 71,171 47%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 3,500 6,000 3,353 96% 147 4%
President's Circle Donations - 70,000 92,813 (92,813)
Campaign Revenue 724,461 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,177,961 601,000 174,995 278,505
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2017] 321,326 315,765 312,618 97% 8,708 3%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 321,326 315,765 312,618 8,708
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 90,000 223,088 248% (133,088) -148%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 90,000 223,088 (133,088)
Transfer In 976,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,589,287 1,006,765 1,686,969 154,125
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 20,000 20,571 103% (571) -3%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 2,000 595 30% 1,405 70%
Conferences 2,700 2,500 (5,109) -189% 7,809 289%
Meetings 6,000 6,000 4,429 74% 1,571 26%
Printing 25,000
Postage 5,000
Discretionary Fund 2,500 2,500 902 36% 1,598 64%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 63,200 33,000 21,388 11,812
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 10,000 20,000 9,704 97% 296 3%
Printing 8,000 17,500 - 0% 8,000 100%
Advertising 2,000
SoftWare - Fundraising 10,000 14,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 5,000 13,121 - 0% 5,000 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 8,000 6,700 8,229 103% (229) -3%
Memberships 2,500 1,200 92% 202 8%
Database Maintenance 5,000 5,000 2,298
Software Training 10,000 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 150,000 100,000 114,176
Salary - Development Manager 75%
Salary - Business Analyst 75%
Salary - Executive Director 70%
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Major Gifts Campaign Personnel Expenses 658,461
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 66,000 71,500
Campaign Director 150,000 150,000 91,611
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,092,461 471,021 297,519 38,769
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director 60% =
Salary - Aministrative Assistant I - 50% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 25% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 244,865 226,258 322,261 132% (77,395) -32%
Accounting Services 81,000 77,250 79,200 1,800
Administrative Assistant 0 50,000 0% 0 100%
Audit Services 15,000 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%

8/25/2017

15



117

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %o
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Legal Services 2,000 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services 25,000 60,000 3,302 13% 21,698 87%
Banking Fees 2,000 2,000 764 38% 1,236 62%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge 5,000 - 1,887 3,113
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 5,000 173 3% 4,827 97%
Subscriptions and Memberships 3,000 - 5,473 (2,473)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 4,000 4,196 105% (196) -5%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,500 2,640 106% (140) -6%
Printing 1,000 25,000 16,970 1697% (15,970) -1597%
Postage 1,000
Supplies 3,000 3,000 1,313 44% 1,687 56%
Taxes & Licenses 250 200 220 88% 30 12%
Advertising 30,000 25,000 36,218 121% (6,218) -21%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 424,615 497,208 482,698 (59,082)
Transfer Out 676,387
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,580,276 1,001,229 1,477,991 (8,502)

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 9,011 5,536 208,978

8/25/2017



93a1j0D oy £q pajuoi]
pajoLisatup Aq pajuol,]
pajoLsalun Aq pajuol,
paloLsalun Aq pajuos]
pajowsaun) £q pajuoi,]

L102/S2/8

£29'492°C $ €T9Y9TT $§ €09V9TT § $T6'886T  $ LT8TSIT § TIL'TT 6£5°666 $ asuadxyy ss37T dwoduy
LLE'6ES LLE'6ES LLE'GES 9L0'SL6 %19 80¥'S9L %ST £50°L0€E 19t'85T°1 SASNIIXJ TV.LOL
L¥T'80€E LYT'80E LYT'30€ L¥T'80€ %001 19v°859 %0 19¥°859 sauejes uSiedwe) sy1o Jolepy
000°0§ 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S %bT yze'se %9L 9LI'FLI 000°0S 1 sasuadxg [euoneradQ uSiedwe) syio solepy
000°0S 000°0S 000°0§ 669681 %001 0 %0 - 0 sjoenuo) uSiedwe) sy1o sofepy
00099 00099 00099 00099 %8- (00s°5) %801 00S°1L 00099 jugynsuo) uSiedwe)
0€1‘IP1 0111 0EI‘1P1 0€1°1¥1 %G6€ 68£°8S %19 119°16 000051 Jopang utedwed
000081 000°081 000081 000°081 000081 wes5oiq dsiwold
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 Suisiey puny s1adoaywieai eoLouly
000y 9j17] 10 s190uR
00001 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 00001 %0 - 000°01 AT dIA diysiejoyos
000'tT 000'vT 000°4T 000'4T YL~ (soL'1) %LO01 SIL'ST 000'4T 1uaag diysiejoyog
yioddng uonepunog
SASNIIXA
000'b01°€ 000'+01°€ 000°%01°€ 000496°€ %58 SETBIG | S9L6TE 000°8¥C°T AANIATH TVLOL
000°006 000006 000°006 000°006 %001 000006 %0 000t 000406 spuny LHuady [ejog,
000°006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000°006 %0 000°006 uSiedwe) syio Jofey
- sjuen
- %0 - %001 000 000 8j17] 10j s1v0ue]
spuny Aouady
000'402°C 000'40Z°C 000402°C 000°'790°€ %IL SET'8IO'L SIL'STE 000'PPEl spuny diysaejoydg jejoL,
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°02LT %001 000°000°1 %0 000°000°1 ugieduie) sy1o Jofey
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ AdDS oy spun,f pajoenuoy
000°01 000°01 00001 00001 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 W-NHOS siodadyweai(q eouawy
000°1 000°1 0001 000°1 %0L 10L %0€ 00€ 000°1 |BI3U3D VIS
00S'vT 00$'vT 00S'¥T 00S'vT %CT 99p°s %8L FE0'61 00S°4T 3039159
005°8 005°8 0058 0058 %YT 690°C %9L 1£t'o 0058 %M
spuny ——.:_mh:_c_—um
(anuaAaa (230} Jou - Juads 3q 0) INUIAL S SIY L) ANNTATT
770T-170T 1202-070T 0202 610T Suupway  Suuway pasn L10T-910T 8107-L10Z
198png pasodoag 193png 6102 108png 8107 13png  198png 123png 13png 9, ey 13png L10T ‘o€ dunp
pasodosg pasodoag pasodoag % ali pasodoag npayag-qug 13png




pajowsatun Aq pajuos,]
adsy10) oy Aq paruos
pajoLnsaiun) Aq pajuos]
pajowsaun) Aq pajuor,
pajoLysaun £q pajuos,]
pajomsaiun £q pajuol

L102/St/8

pI0Z 430300 buruuibaq Apnis Auj1q1snaf ays fo swiy ay3 3o pasios spunf apnjaul jjim ubiodwo) ay3 burnp diysipjoyds 10§ pasips Spunf ay .

6L'SYEI9T'T  §

6L'SYE'IITT § GL'IVI'SLE'l §

T9r9'SS6'T $

pE'9T8'TSI'T §

POTIL'TT $ 86'8ES'SL8  §

$59'86 #5986 €SE'P8L PSE'r99 %EL PLULYL %LT L8T'LLT 19v'¢20°1
- - 000°0S1 000°0€ %4 bT8'se %9L OLI'PIL 000051
vTSLOE vTsLOE $TS'LOE vTS'LOE %001 19p'859 %0 191'859
000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0§ %001 0 %0 0
669'G€1 669's€1 %001 0 %0 0
%8- (00s°s) %801 00S°1L 00099

0ST°THI 0EIIH1 0SIIvl 0€l‘Ip1 %G6€ 68€'8S %19 119'16 000°0S 1
000°09L°T 00009L'T 000'09L'C 000°029'¢ %001 000°006'1 %91 000'00€ 000'006'(
000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 g %001 000°00¢ 000'00€
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 = %001 000'00€ 000°00€
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 4 000006
000'006 000'006 000006 000°006 %001 000006 %0 000006
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°02L'T %001 000°000°1 %0 - 000°000°1
000'098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°0ZL'T %001 000°000°1 %0 000°000°1

72021207 1202-0207 020Z-6107 6107-8107  Sunnvwdy  Sueway pasn LT0T-910T 8102
128png pasodoag 338png pasodoag 18png 198png 1wapng 13png 18png o, ey L10T 18png

pasodoag pasodoag % aLX pasodoag

asuadxy $5977 dur0duy

SASNAIXT TV.LOL
sasuadxg jeuonesadQ uSiedwe) syyin Jofey
sauees uSedwe) syyio Jolepy
JUBISISSY dANRNSIUIWPY
190110 wawdopaaqg
jueynsuo) ufredwe)
101021 uSedwe)
SASNIIXA

IANIATAT TVLOL
spuny [euonesadQ jujo],

WUdDS Woj spun,j pajoenuo)
spuny [guoneaadQ

spuny Luady [wjo],

uSiedwe) syin Jofepy
spuny £ouady

spuny diysaejoyag Lo,
LuSiedwe) siy10 sofepy
spuny duysaejorg
LT0T ‘o€ dunp

Ay__=u>u._ [vijoy jou - yuads 3 0) ANUIAJL SI[Jo1 m._-_..—.v ANNIATH

138png uSiedwe) sy1o Jolep



Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

June 30, 2017

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee

Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

Ending Net Assets -June 30, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

2,723,685
23,419,839
10,958
26,154,481
14,228,481
9,444,111
2,481,888
26,154,481
PR TR UR Total
360,866 - - 360,866

- 1,553,341 - 1,553,341

- - 1,151,263 1,151.263

- (312,618) 312,618 -

- 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374
360,866 3,067,009 1,686,969 5,114,845
618,068 1,425,477 - 2,043,545

- - 12,002 12,002

- - 983,291 983,291

- - 482,698 482,698
618,068 1,425,477 1,477,991 3,521,536

(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308

14,485,683 7,802,579 2,272910 24,561,173

(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308

14,228,481 9,444,111 2,481,888 26,154,481
8/1/2017@3:26 PM

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

10f5



20

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating) 28,095
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings) 100
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp) 6,010
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal) 11,671
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card) 10,408
Charles Schwab - MM - 335 488,583
Charles Schwab - MM - 932 262,686
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds) 1,916,130
Paypal Merchant Account -
Total Checking/Savings 2,723,685
Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error 108
Lots in Arizona 10,850
Total Other Current Assets 10,958
Total Current Assets 2,734,643
Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335 23,419,839
Total Other Assets 23,419,839
TOTAL ASSETS 26,154,481
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 14,228,481
Temporarily Restricted 9,444 111
Unrestricted 2,481,888
Total Net Assets 26,154,481
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 26,154,481

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Financial Position 20f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

PR TR UR TOTAL
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) - - - -
Scholarship Donation 114,479 - - 114,479
PCC Transfer In - PR 171,388 - - 171,388
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - PR - - - -
Endowment Revenue - Other 75,000 - - 75,000
Total Endowment Revenue (PR) 360,866 - - 360,866
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation - 306,674 - 306,674
Art Associates - 400 - 400
Grant Revenue - 144,244 - 144,244
Other Revenue - - - -
Scholarship Donation - 617,310 - 617,310
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - TR - - - -
PCC Transfer In - TR - 484,713 - 484,713
Transfer In - UR - - - -
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction ~ - - -
Total Program Revenue (TR) - 1,553,341 - 1,553,341
Operating Revenue (UR) -
Building the Spirit Campaign - - - -
General Fund Donations - - 78,829 78,829
In Kind Donations (Non Cash) - - - -
General Fund Donations - Specific Use - - -
President's Circle Donations - - 92,813 92,813
Special Event Revenue - - 3,353 3,353
Unknown Bank Debit - - - -
PCC Transfer In - UR - - 976,268 976,268
Total Operating Revenue (UR) - - 1,151,263 1,151,263
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee - (312,618) 312,618
Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue - (312,618) 312,618 -
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends - - - 291,203
Interest - - - 185,837
Cost Basis Adjustments - - - 16,272
ADR Fees - - - (432)
Investment Management Fees - - - (106,293)
Money Fund Eaming - - - (20)
Realized Gain/(Loss) - - - 280,744
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) - - - 1,382,063
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds - - - -
Smith Bamney Transfer Fees - -
Investment Revenue Allocation - 1,826,286 223,088
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees) - 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374
Total Revenue 360,866 3,067,009 1,686,969 5,114,845
Expense
Program Expense
Art Associates - 1,823 - 1,823
Agency Expense - 178,682 - 178,682
Grants Expenses - 123,937 - 123,937
Misc Expense - Programs - - - -
Scholarships Paid - 783,121 - 783,121
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 3of5



22

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

Transfer Out - PR
Transfer Out - TR
Transfer Out - UR
Total Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report
Donor Cultivation
Fund Raising Expense - Other
Meals & Catering
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Data Conversion and Clean-up
Postage
Printing and Advertising
Supplies - Fund Raising
Total Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign
Atrtists in Residence
Awards and Recognition
CEC Transfer Day
Caps & Gowns
Conference & Seminar
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Foundation Expenses
Foundation Grants
Foundation Meetings
Foundation Mini Grant
Foundation Ongoing Support
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash)
Special Events Expense
Study Abroad
Training & Education
Transfer Out - UR
Transfer Out - TR
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising
Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Legal Fees
Strategic Planning
Merchant Bank Fees
Office Expenses
Salaries

Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable)

Total Expense
Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016

Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

Ending Net Assets -June 30, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
618,068 - - 618,068
- 337,913 - 337,913
618,068 1,425,477 - 2,043,545
- = 9,704 9,704
- - 2,298 2,298
- - 12,002 12,002
= - 277,287 277,287
- - 595 595
- . (5,109) (5,109)
- - 20,571 20,571
- - 902 902
- - 4,429 4,429
- - 8,229 8,229
# - 676,387 676,387
C - 983,291 983,291
- - 36,218 36,218
- - 2,580 2,580
- - 79,200 79,200
- - 3,302 3,302
- - 5,501 5,501
- = 764 764
- - 32,873 32,873
- - 322,261 322,261
- - 482,698 482,698
618,068 1,425,477 1,477,991 3,521,536
(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308
14,485,683 7,802,579 2,272,910 24,561,173
(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308
14,228,481 9,444,111 2,481,888 26,154,481
Statement of Activities 40f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

23

50f5



2

10°ST0°88+°97S 10°ST0°884'9TS 0S°16L'9S8TS IS'€ET'I£9°ETS 00°0$ 00°0$
PL'EPS'EEES PLIEPS'EEES STTI0'SLES (6r°LV'1$$) 00°0$ 00°0$
LTI8H'PST'OTS LTI8P'PSTI'9TS LT08LI8Y'TS 00°10LTLY‘ETS 00°0$ 00°08
(16°97L'¥8TS) I G €2 98°ThS 0SS LS'€L8'SIES 75°689'I1€1S LE9LT08S'TS
06'T18'LS LS9T0°94S LS'S86°SHS 00'1+$ L1'8€8°€SS 12290949
IL'THT1ES 17'P€1°8C$ (65'8118) 00°€87°87$ TI'9LE'6SS 9I'PISTILS
85°96Z'¥S L1911 IL191°1$ 00°0$ 67'85H'SS 00°005°59$
LY'TLY'6S LI'pPS'eS LI'ppS‘eS 00°08 $9'910°€1S 00°002°9S1S
(LS°6bS°LEES) LS'6¥S'LEES 00°0$ LS 6YS'LEES 00°0$ 0008
09°6IS'L19S LI'096‘6VLS 60°PSS‘STHS 80°90F'4 €S LS OPP'TELS 00°L87°68S'I$
99°TTS 18T$ 99°220°68TS 00590978 99°L§6'T9TS 00°00S°L$ 00°000°06$
T8 198 Tr'8Pb 198 00'0$ 8198 0003 0003
T5°8PSPLTS 60°687°66€3 60°681'66£$ 00°0$ LS'0V6'4TIS 00°L8T'66t'1$
aouelep |enjoy |enjoy |enjoy 1abpng 3ebpng
3obpng ALA lejoL pajolysalun 18y30 g Aousby aLA lejoL
diys.iejoyss

SI}IAIOY JO JusWale)S
uonepuno4 abajjoo A1 euapesed

AONVIVE ANNY ONIANT

(LID14AA)/SN1dUNS LAN

AINVIVE ANNA ONINNIOIL

sasuadxy [ujo ],
sasuadxy Suisieipuny
QANBNSIUIWPY pUE [BI2USD
sasuadxg 99110
yoddng weidoig

sweiforg

sasuadxy

SINUIAY [B)0 ],
QUWIOdU] JUSUIDISIAU]
suoneuoq weidoid

suoneuo pajoLysaiun)

SINUIAIY

Wd Z1:€2:¥0 LL02/8/6



(ss°8118) $$'89¢S 00'05Z8 00'000°€$ soniddng 901130
sasuadxg 90130

LY'TLY'6S LU'bPS'ES ¥9'910°¢IS 00°002°9518 uoddng weidoid [ejo ],
($9°2198) ¥9'298 00°08 00°0$ S9OIAISG [BUOISSIJOL]
€€'€80°TS 00°08 €£'€80°TS 00°000°5ZS s99,4 Funynsuo)
00°0SZ°IS 0008 00°0ST°IS 00°000°S1$ S99, Npny
00'0SL9S 0008 00°05L°9S 00°000°188 593, Jununodsoy
99'9918 0008 99'9918 00°000°C$ s99,] [efo]
99'9918 00°08 99'9918 00°000°CS uon U009y pue spiemy
Y1098 , LS'86S 00°005$ 00°000°98 sJunaay uonepuno,g
(es'p1€8) €6°6€SS 00°$TT8 00°00L°CS IRUILISS PUE 9OUAIJU0))
£€'80T8 0008 €£'80CS 00'005°CS pun, A1euonjaiasiq
(LL'9659) £P'E9Z°TS 99°999°1$ 00°000°0Z$ JUIWIA[OAU] Ajunuiwio)

uoddng weidoig

sasuadxy
IS EII'E6TS 60°'PSS'STHS LS'OPP'IEIS 00°L8T'68S‘ 1S SINUDANY [B)0],
00'595°818 00'590°9Z8 00°00S°LS 00°000°068 SUI0OU] JUSUIBISIAU] [BI0,
00'595°81S 00'590°92$ 00'00S°LS 00°000°06$ UONEOO[Y SWOdU] JUIUNSIAU]

QUIOdU] JUDUIIISIAU]

TS'8PS LTS 60'681°66€$ LS'0V6'VTIS 00'L8T661°1S SUONEBUO(] POIOLNSAIU[] [BI0 L,
(00°000°5T$) 00'0$ 00°000°STS 00'000°00€$ AdDS woi spun, pajpenuo)
(SL°1LE'098) 00°08 SL'ILE'09S 00'19¥°vTLS anuaady udreduie)
8L'065 ¥6TS $6'L9E 1TES 91'LLL'9TS 009Z€° 1T€S 29, 2ALRISIUIPY
(99'1629) 00°08 99°1618 00°00S°€S dsuuiq jenuuy
S1'129°598 SI'ITI'8LS 00°00S°CIS 00'000°0S1S suoneuoq

SUONEUO( PAIOLISIUN

SINUIAIY

douellen |lenmyoy jobpng j3ob6png
396png aLA aLAa aLAa |ejol

SSIHAIY JO Juswslels
 sbed uonepuno4 abajj0o9 A9 euspesed Wd ES:¥2:50 £102/8/6



06'TS8'LS LS'S86'SHS LY'8€8€SS 122909198 sasuadxy Fuistespun, [ero
€E'85H$ 00°0$ 194 00°005'sS$ Aepson |, Guiarn
LI'S0S61S 00°0$ L1°S0S'61$ 12°290'r€T8 JaFeuey yuswdopasq
00°005°CIS 0003 00°00S°CIS 00°000°0S1$ 10j0211q uBiedwe) udedure) sy1o Jofey
(Ls'1518) LS'159°SS 00°005°S$ 00°000°99% ueynsuo) udtedwe) udedue) sy1o tofepy
(99'8+8°92$) 99'81€'6E$ 00°00S°C1$ 00°000°051$ [euonesddQ sy1p tofepy
6E1LLS ¥6'198 €E'€E8s 00°000°01$ Juiuie ], s1emyos
99'91+$ 00°08 99°91+8 00°000°sS aouBUAUIB dseqeieq
(Los1Ls) 0’768 £€'80Z8 00°00S°TS sdiysioquidjy
999998 00°0$ 99999 00°000°8$ Juuq [enuuy
99°91+$ 00°0$ 999198 00°000°S$ 311D SHUdPISAL]
€€7€E8S 00°0$ €€°¢E8S 00°000°018 uoneAnnY Iouo(|

sasuadxz Suisieapun,g

1L'TS°65S (65°8r18) TI'9LE6SS oI'PISTILS SALENSIUIWIPY PUB [BIUID) [BIO],
(00'6¥18) 00663 0005c$ 00°000°€$ suonduosqng
66'1H1°IS (00°2198) 66'66¢S 00°000°9$ SNO3UB[[FISIN
£€8'0C$ 00'0$ £€8'07$ 000528 saxe [,
sTTUS 1463 99'991$ 00°000°C$ 99,1 yueg
STI8TS 00°0$ ST'18T$ 00°SLE"E ueISISsy [2OLI9]D
90°LSL'ES 00°0$ 90°LSL'ES 6L'¥80°SYS JuesIssy dALEISIUIWPY
78'9Tr'81S 00°0$ 78'97t'81S 10°zel‘rees 1sAjeuy ssouisng
11°2ee’1S 00'0$ 1122’18 PE'599'11S suoneiadQ jo s010211q
bL'$80°TES 00°0$ YL'+80'TES T0°L10°58€S 1010911 9ANNOIXY
99'999°C$ 00°0$ 99'999°$ 00°000°T<$ BuispaApy

SAnRLSIUILIPY pue _F_o:uo

85°96T't$ 1L191'1$ 6T'85H'SS 00°005°593 sasuadxg 221JQ [E10L
(€8'+853) 91'S6LS €€'807$ 00°00$°Z$ asea Jardosojoyq
99'91%$ 0008 99'91+$ 00°000°S$ louaju] 0
66'6YT°1S 00°0$ 66'6vT'1S 00°000°S1$ wawdinbg pue aseayog semduio)
66'66Y$ 0008 66'667S 0000098 aduisod
TE'€€8'TS 00°0$ TE'EE8'TS 00°000°€$ asuadxg Sunuig

aoueuep lenjoy jebpng jebpng
196png alA aLAa alA |ejoL

SAIIAIOY JO JusWale)s

¢ 9fed uonepuno4 abajjo9 A}1H euspesed Wdesivz:y £102/8/6



0S°16L'9S8‘TS 0S'IG6L'9S8‘TS 00°0S 00°08 AONVIVI ANNA ONIANT
€TII0'SLES €TTI0'SLES 00°08 00°08 (LID14A@)/SN1dUNS LAN
LTO8L'ISY'TS LT08L'I8Y'TS 00°08 00°08 AONVIVE ANNI ONINNIOTE
99°9p1‘18$ 98°ThS'0SS 75°689°'I€1S LEILT'08S'IS sasuadxy [uyo],
aouelepn lenjoy jabpng jabpng
3ebpng alA aLA ata lejoL

SaIIAI}OY JO JUSWaL)S
€ obed uoljepuno abajjoo A} euapesed WdESvZy £102/8/6



9/8/2017 02:59:41 PM Pasadena City College Foundation Page 1

z% Statement of Activities

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues
Unrestricted Donations
Donations $78,121.15 $0.00 $0.00 $78,121.15
Administrative Fee $321,367.94 $0.00 $0.00 $321,367.94
Total Unrestricted Donations $399,489.09 $0.00 $0.00 $399,489.09
Program Donations
Agency $0.00 $17,806.28 $0.00 $17,806.28
Scholarship $0.00 $43,492.14 $0.00 $43,492.14
Purchases Agency $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
Total Program Donations $0.00 $61,448.42 $0.00 $61,448.42
Investement Income
Interest $0.00 $17,893.50 $0.00 $17,893.50
Dividends $0.00 $19,307.21 $0.00 $19,307.21
Investment Income Allocation $26,065.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,065.00
Cost Basis Adjustment $0.00 $0.00 (8677.87) (8677.87)
Unrealized Gain/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $205,588.23 $205,588.23
Realized Gain/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $20,846.59 $20,846.59
Total Investement Income $26,065.00 $37,200.71 $225,756.95 $289,022.66
Total Revenues $425,554.09 $98,649.13 $225,756.95 $749,960.17
Expenses
Programs
Scholarships $0.00 $6,187.83 $0.00 $6,187.83
Agency $0.00 $9,993.80 $0.00 $9,993.80
Administrative Fee $0.00 $321,367.94 $0.00 $321,367.94
Total Programs $0.00 $337,549.57 $0.00 $337,549.57
Program Support
Community Involvement $2,263.43 $0.00 $0.00 $2,263.43
Conference and Seminar $539.53 $0.00 $0.00 $539.53
Foundation Meetings $98.57 $0.00 $0.00 $98.57
Professional Services $642.64 $0.00 $0.00 $642.64
Total Program Support $3,544.17 $0.00 $0.00 $3,544.17
Office Expenses
Office Supplies $368.55 $0.00 $0.00 $368.55
Photocopier Lease $793.16 $0.00 $0.00 $793.16
Total Office Expenses $1,161.71 $0.00 $0.00 $1,161.71
General and Administrative
Investment Management Fees $0.00 $28,283.00 $0.00 $28,283.00



9/8/2017 2:50:41PM Pasadena City College Foundation Page 2

Statement of Activities 2 "
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Bank Fees $94.41 $0.00 $0.00 $94.41

Miscellaneous ($642.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($642.00)

Subscriptions $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $399.00

Total General and Administrative (3$148.59) $28,283.00 $0.00 $28,134.41
Fundraising Expenses

Memberships $923.40 $0.00 $0.00 $923.40

Software Taining $61.94 $0.00 $0.00 $61.94

Major Gifts Operational $39,389.66 $0.00 $0.00 $39,389.66

Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant $5,651.57 $0.00 $0.00 $5,651.57

Total Fundraising Expenses $46,026.57 $0.00 $0.00 $46,026.57

Total Expenses $50,583.86 $365,832.57 $0.00 $416,416.43

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $2,481,888.27 $9,099,965.00 $14,572,628.00 $26,154,481.27

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $374,970.23 ($267,183.44) $225,756.95 $333,543.74

ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,856,858.50 $8,832,781.56 $14,798,384.95 $26,488,025.01




9/8/2017 03:01:21 PM Pasadena City College Foundation Page 1

30 Statement of Activities

Unrestricted
Revenues
Unrestricted Donations
Donations $78,121.15

Administrative Fee

$321,367.94

Total Unrestricted Donations $399,489.09
Investement Income
Investment Income Allocation $26,065.00
Total Investement Income $26,065.00
Total Revenues $425,554.09
Expenses
Program Support
Community Involvement $2,263.43
Conference and Seminar $539.53
Foundation Meetings $98.57
Professional Services $642.64
Total Program Support $3,544.17
Office Expenses
Office Supplies $368.55
Photocopier Lease $793.16
Total Office Expenses $1,161.71
General and Administrative
Bank Fees $94.41
Miscellaneous ($642.00)
Subscriptions $399.00
Total General and Administrative ($148.59)
Fundraising Expenses
Memberships $923.40
Software Taining $61.94
Major Gifts Operational $39,348.66
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant $5,651.57
Total Fundraising Expenses $45,985.57
Total Expenses $50,542.86
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $2,481,780.27
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $375,011.23



9/8/2017 3:01:21PM Pasadena City College Foundation Page 2
Statement of Activities 3‘

ENDING FUND BALANCE $2,856,791.50



9/8/2017 02:56:38 PM

32

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona

Total Real Estate

Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds

Total Investments
Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance

Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position

Page 1

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
7131/2017 7131712017 713112017 Total
$171,722.16 $57,367.83 $0.00 $229,089.99
$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
$6,010.44 $0.00 $0.00 $6,010.44
$11,695.49 $570.36 $0.00 $12,265.85
$19,293.73 ($12,671.40) $0.00 $6,622.33
$62,686.44 $73.89 $0.00 $62,760.33
$108.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108.00
$271,616.26 $45,340.68 $0.00 $316,956.94
$271,616.26 $45,340.68 $0.00 $316,956.94
$10,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,850.00
$10,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,850.00
$2,574,392.24 $8,787,440.88 $12,882,255.08 $24,244,088.20
$0.00 $0.00 $1,916,129.87 $1,916,129.87
$2,574,392.24 $8,787,440.88 $14,798,384.95 $26,160,218.07
$2,585,242.24 $8,787,440.88 $14,798,384.95 $26,171,068.07
$2,856,858.50 $8,832,781.56 $14,798,384.95 $26,488,025.01
$2,856,858.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,856,858.50
$0.00 $8,832,781.56 $0.00 $8,832,781.56
$0.00 $0.00 $14,798,384.95 $14,798,384.95
$2,856,858.50 $8,832,781.56 $14,798,384.95 $26,488,025.01
$2,856,858.50 $8,832,781.56 $14,798,384.95 $26,488,025.01




